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August 23, 2022 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7434 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  20145 
 
Subject:  Confidentiality Request Regarding Navico Inc’s FCC ID: RAYHALO2000 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request confidential 
treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below: 
 

Tuning Procedure 
 
The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the 
public.  The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified 
benefits to its competitors. 
 
The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this application and 
all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. 
 
Pursuant to DA04-1705 June 15, 2004, of the Commission’s public notice, we requested temporary 
confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below for 180 days: 
 

User Manual 
Test set up photos 

 
Regards, 

 
 
Sharon Hoffman 
Agent, Timco Engineering, Inc. 
 
 
 



 
 
  

 AN IIA COMPANY 

849 NW State Road 45, Newberry, Florida 32669 

(352) 472-5500 ● Certification: cb@timcoengr.com ● Testing: testing@timcoengr.com ● www.timcoengr.com 

 


